
From: Jeffrey J Lavey [Jeffrey.J.Lavey@tmr.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2015 10:52 AM
To: REIMERS Nedine
Subject: FW: Application for permanent road closure DERM REF 2013/003685 TMR REF 500/00547 Lot 3
RP20930, Wyreema. 

 
 

From: Jeffrey J Lavey 
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2015 10:42 AM
To: 'nedine.reimers@dnrm.qld.gov.au'
Cc: Sheryl P Zajacek
Subject: Application for permanent road closure DERM REF 2013/003685 TMR REF 500/00547 Lot 3 RP20930, Wyreema.
 
Good Morning Nedine,
 
I refer to your email of 07/04/2015 to this office seeking further comment on the proposal in light of objection to the
application  received by your office.
 
Please be advised that this department would like to amend our original response of non-objection to the permanent closure
and would prefer the status quo/existing access arrangements to remain until such time as a future plan of subdivision of the
area is available /realized. At such time the department will be more informed to determine the need /or other for the
permanent road closure.
 
In summary TMR wish to amend their non objection response of 18/11/2013 to objection to the permanent road closure
application 2013/003685.
 
Sheryl could you please dms this item.    
 
Should you require further information please contact me on the details below.
 
Jeff Lavey
 
Development Facilitation &  Corridor Management
Department of Transport and Main Roads
 
Darling Downs District 
1-5 Phillip Street, Toowoomba Qld 4350
Locked Bag 1, Warwick Qld 4370
P: (07) 46390828  F: (07) 46390750
E: jeffrey.j.lavey@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
 

***********************************************************************
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
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or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and 
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain 
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by 
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
***********************************************************************
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From: REIMERS Nedine [Nedine.Reimers@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2015 5:12 PM
To: downsswr.office@tmr.qld.gov.au
Subject: FW: Proposed permanent road closure - Attention Jude Osborne
Attachments: img-407125125.pdf; img-407125141.pdf

Hi Jude
 
Just wanting to see if you have had a chance to look into this request.  The applicant is eager for a decision to be made in
relation to his application to permanently close the road area.
 
Please feel free to give me a call if you need to discuss.
Thanks
 
Nedine Reimers
Senior Land Officer, Land Services
South Region
Telephone 07 46241551  Mobile
Facsimile 07 46241559
Email Nedine.Reimers@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Department of Natural Resources & Mines
1-3 Alfred St, Roma QLD 4455
PO Box 350, Roma QLD 4455
 
 
 
From: REIMERS Nedine 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2015 12:51 PM
To: 'downsswr.office@tmr.qld.gov.au'
Subject: Proposed permanent road closure - Attention Jude Osborne
 
Jude
 
My department is still assessing an application to permanently close an area of road adjoining Lot 3 on RP20930, Wyreema.
Attached is a copy of advice provided by your department in November 2013, offering no objection to the proposed closure
of the road.
 
An adjoining owner of Lot 1 on SP146574, located to the South of the proposed road closure, has advised that he objects to
the closure as he intends to subdivide the land in the future and may be restricted as additional access locations are difficult
to obtain in relation to state controlled roads.  A copy of Mr Benecke’s advice is attached to assist).
 
Can you please confirm if an additional access point may be approved in the future in the event of subdivision of the land to
ensure that Mr Benecke’s existing access rights are not diminished in the event that the permanent road closure is approved.
 
Please feel free to contact me if your require any additional information.
Thank your for your assistance.
 
Nedine Reimers
Senior Land Officer, Land Services
South Region
Telephone 07 46241551  Mobile 

sch 4 - mobile phone

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
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